

Alessandri Campaign Spokesman Interviewed, by
Jorge Pina, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 10-16 Sept
1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 49011

IA-Chile
Pol
Oct 69

392,744

Strange Strategy, Background of MIR Related,
by Erica Vexler, 11 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 10-16 Sept
1969, pp 10-13.
JPRS 48978

LA-Chile
Pol
Oct 69

394,664

Revolutionary Leader Explains Assaults, 6 pp.
SPANISH, per, Breilla, Santiago, 10-16 Sept
1969. pp 13-16.
JPRS 48984

LA-Chile
Pol
Oct 69

394,682

Plans for Five Andean Pact Nations Discussed,
28 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 24-30 Sept
1969, pp 45-57.
JPRS 49102

Inter-Amer Aff
Pol
Oct 69

394,808

Finance Minister Reports on Five Basic Problems,
by Luis Hernandez Barker, 7 pp.
S. ANIS, per, Ercilla, Santiago Chile, 12-18
Nov 1969, pp 8-10.
JRS 49439

LA-Chile
Leon
Dec 69

397,797

Possible Leftist Nominee Discusses Popular Unity.
by Jorge Aina, 6 pp.
S. AMISH, per. Areilla, Santiago Chile, 19-25 Nov
1969, pp 10-11.
JPRS 49499

LA-Chile
Pol
Jan 70

397.912

Former President Alessandri Gives Views on Chile,
by Francisco Castillo Morales. 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Bohemia, Santiago de Chile, 3-9
Dec 1969, pp 8-10.
JPRS 49583

LA-Chile

101

Jan 70

400,519

Ten-Year Industrial Development Strategy Out-
lined, by Luis Hernandez Parker, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Exoilla, Santiago, 3-9 Dec 1969,
pp 13-15.
JPRS 49647

LA-Chile
Econ
Jan 70

399,457

Meeting in Lima on Andean Subregional Agree-
ment, by Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5 pp.
SPANISH, par. Boilla, Santiago, 3-9 Dec 1969,
pp 20-21.
JPRS 4953

LA-Chile
Pol
Jan 70

399,313

Nationals Advocate Their 'New Republic', by
Luis Hernandez Barker, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. Ercilla, Santiago, Chile, 24-30
Dec 1969, pp 8-9.
JPRS 49749

LA-Chile
pol
Feb 70

403,368

Leader of Military Coup discusses position, 9 pp.
SPANISH, per. Arellano. Santiago, Chile, 24-30
Dec 1969, pp 10-12.
JPRS 49749

LA-Chile
Pol
Feb 70

403.367

Ex-Ambassador Tonio Dismisses His Candidacy,
by Erica Venier, 10 pp.
SPANISH, per, Exquilla, Santiago de Chile,
7-13 Jan 1970, pp 10-12.
JPRS 49765

LA-Chile
Pol
Feb 70

401,970

Import Policy and Criteria Reconstructed, by
C.S.V., 6 pp.
SPANISH, per, Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 7-13 Jan
1970, pp 20-21.
JPRS 49803

LA-Chile
econ
Feb 70

400,922

Salvador Allende Speaks of Restored Optimism,
8 pp.
SPANISH, per, Mexico, Santiago, Chile, 4-10
Feb 1970, pp 8-10.
JPRS 09949

LA-Chile
Pol
Mar 70

403,654

Controversy Rages Over Cuban Situation, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per. ~~Amilla~~ Santiago, Chile, 4-10
Mar 1970, pp 21-34.
JPRS 50274

LA-Cuba
Pol
Apr 70

406,327

Violent History, Ideology of MR Described,
by Herman Miller, 8 pp.
SPANISH, per, Brilla, Santiago, 11-17 Mar
1970, pp 11-14.
JPRS 50450

IA-Chile
Pol
May 70

407.393

Alessandri Staff Describes Candidate's Plans, by
Luis Hernandez Varcar, 6 pp.
SPANISH, por. Arellano, Santiago de Chile, 18-24
Mar 1970, pp 8-10.
JPRS 50344

LA-Chile
Tel
Apr 70

406,437

SPANISH, per: Enrillo. Santiago, 25-31 Mar 1970,
pp 8-10.
JPRS 50994

LA-Chile
Pol
May 70

407,250

Platform Committee Reports on Allende Plans,
by Luis Hernandez Paricio, 6 pp.
SPANISH, por, Brealla, Santiago, 1-7 Apr 1970,
pp 8-10.
JPRS 50424

LA-Chile
Pol
May 70

407,358

General Gaudin Charged with Plot Against
State, by Herman Miller, 12 pp.
SPANISH, par, ~~Excella~~, Santiago, 1-7 Apr
1970, pp 11-15.
JPRS 50450

LA-Chile
Pol
May 70

407,394

Chilean Bishops Meet to Promote Church's
Progress, by Maria Cecilia Allmonder, 5 pp.
SPANISH, por, Breilla, Santiago, 1-7 Apr
1970, pp 51-52,
JPAS 30450

LA-Chile

Fol

May 70

407,395

Industrial Growth Figures are Contradictory.
by Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. Arellano, Santiago, Chile, 1-7 Apr
1970, pp 56-57.
JPRS 50500

LA-Chile
Moon
May 70

Platforms of Presidential Candidates Discussed,
by Luis Hernandez Parker, 6 pp.
SPANISH, por. Brella, Santiago Chile, 8-15 Apr
1970, pp 8-10.
JPRS 50555

LA-Chile
Pol
May 70

President Caldera Interviewed on Achievements,
by Ana Victoria Carranza, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, [redacted], Santiago, 20-26 May 1970,
pp 49-53,
JPRS 50747

LA-Venezuela
Pol
Jun 70

MIA Leader Outlines Alessandri Platform,
6 pp.
SPANISH, mp. Arellano, Santiago, 17-23 Jun
1970, pp 8, 9.
JPRS 50975

LA-Chile
Pol
Jul 70

Wave of Violence and Student Deaths Deplored,
10 pp.
SPANISH, per, Epoca, Santiago, Chile, 1-7 July
1970, pp 9-19, 16.
JPRS 51191

LA-Chile
Pol
Aug 70

Timetable of Recent Violent Acts Presented. 5 pp.
SPANISH, par. ~~Madrid~~ Santiago, Chile, 1-7 July
1970, pp 10-11.
JPRS 51191

LA-Chile
Pol
Aug 70

Teniente's New Program Outlined, by
Luis Hernandez Parker, 6 pp.
SPANISH, pp. ~~Enchilla~~ Santiago Chile, 8-14 July
1970, pp 8-10.
JPRS 51163

LA-Chile
Pol
Aug 70

Elmo Catalán's Murder Remains a Mystery, by
Adolfo Ríos Rivas, Juan Carlos Ossauro Ossauro,
11 pp.
SPANISH, por. Emilio, Santiago, Chile, 8-14
July 1970, pp 19-24.
JPRS 51199

LA-Chile
Pal
Aug 70

Agreement between: Ambassadors, Christianism
PANINI, par, Emilio, Santiago, B-11 Jul 1970,
pp 37-48,
JPRS 51170

Sol-Agr1
Aug 70

CEPAL Statistics Annual Economic Growth, 5 pp.
SPANISH, por, Encilla, Santiago, 15-21 Jul 1970,
pp 55, 57.
JPRS 51262

LA-Chile
Econ
Sept 70

Chilean 10-Year National Economic Plan Forwarded,
6 pp.
SPANISH, np. ~~Amilla~~, Santiago, Chile, 2-3 Sept
1970, pp 47, 49.
JPRS 51587

LA-Chile
Econ
Oct 70

Albanaia, The Onnipresent Hetr, Enver Hoxha.
SPANISH, op, Ercilla, 8 Sept 1970, p 41.
DIA LRI 720-71

Aug 71

Key Allende Economist Discussion Programs, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 6 pp.
SPANISH, pp. Enrillo, Santiago, Chile, 16-22
Sept 1970, pp 23, 25.
JPRS 51851

LA-CHILE
Econ
Dec 70

Erzalla Interviewed Rafael Tarud, by Herman Miller,
6 pp.
SPANISH, np. Erzalla, Santiago, Chile, 30 Sept-
6 Oct 1970, pp 12-14.
JPRS 51931

LA-Chile
Fbi
Dec 70

Atletico Pumas Apoye to Democratic Guarantees.
by Luis Hernandez Parker. 5 pp.
SPANISH. n.p., Braille, Santiago, Chile. 7-13 Oct
1970. pp 8-9.
JPRS 51707

LA-Chile
Pol
Nov 70

Christian Democrats Unite on Vote for Allende.
by Herman Miller, Jorge Pina, 8 pp.
SPANISH. pp. 11-13. Santiago, Chile, 7-13 Oct
1970, pp 9-13.
JPRS 51707

LA-Chile
Pol
Nov 70

Achievements of Allende's First 30 Days Discussed.
by Julia Hernandez Parker. 7 pp.
SPANISH, rpt, ~~Amalia~~, Santiago, Chile, 10-15 Dec
1970, pp 9-11.
JPRS 52160

LA-Chile
Pol
Jan 71

Background of Schneider Murder Becomes Clearer,
by Luis Alvarez Baltierra, 7 pp.
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
SPANISH. np, ~~Asilla~~ Asilla, Santiago, Chile, 10-15 Dec
1970, pp 18-20,
JPRES/1, 3649

LA-Chile
Pol
Jan 71

Copper Nationalization's Impact on Economy, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 9 pp.
SPANISH, np, Prella, Santiago, Chile, 10-15
Dec 1970, pp 59-61.
JPRS 52127

LA-Chile
Econ
Jan 71

ESPANISH

CHD: 01/95/71
28 Jan 71

W
SF

President Allende — man of the year.

Santiago, Excella, December 30, 1970, pp 42-47.

Special type D - do not publish - translator's draft
please use copy.

T. D.: 29 January 1971.

BILL to Nationalize Banks Scrutinized,
by Jorge Pina, 6 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ircilla, Santiago, Chile,
6-12 January 1971, pp 9-10.
JPRS 72334

LA/Chile
Pol.
Feb 71

Popular Unity Program Faces Tests in
Congress, by Carlos Sepulveda Herrera,
4 pp.
SPANISH, per, Areilla, Santiago, Chile,
6-12 January 1971, pp 39-40.
REF ID: A62138

LA/Chile
Pol
Feb 71

Problems of Brazilian Exiles in Chile,
by Fernando Barraza, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, Chile,
20-26 Jan 1971, pp 12-14.
JPRS 52525

LA/Brazil
Pol
Mar 71

Controversy Over Corfo Purchase of Bank Shares,
7 pp.
SPANISH, np, La Jolla, Santiago, Chile, 27 Jan-
2 Feb 1971, pp 39, 41.
JPRS 52475

LA-Chile
Pol
Mar 71

Neighborhood Courts Creation Discussed,
by MCA, 5 pp.
SPANISH, par, Ercilla, Santiago, Chile,
10-16 Feb 71, pp 16-18.
JPRS 52600

LA/Chile
Pol
Mar 71

Report on Agrarian Reform Problems, by
Luis Alvarez Baltherra, 8 pp.
SPANISH, por, Ercilla, Santiago, Chile,
24 Feb-3 Mar 71, pp 13-15.
JPRS 52765

Sci/Agr
Apr 71

Colonization Program Proposed to Remedy Border
Tone Threat, by A. F., 5 pp.
SPANISH, np, Arellano, Santiago, Chile, 3-9 Mar
1971, pp 10-11.
JPRS 52874

Apr 71

Administrative Problems and Changes Discussed
by Customs Superintendent, by Carlos Echoniquo,
3 pp.
SPANISH, np, Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 3-9 Mar
1971, pp 15, 17, 18.
JPRS 58574

Apr 71

Chilean TV Control, News Programming Discussed,
3 pp.
SPANISH, np, Excella, Santiago, Chile, 10-16 Mar
1971, pp 64-65.
JPRS 53028

May 71

Vukobratovic on Policy, Ex-Economic Leaders
Comment, 21 pp.
SPANISH, por, Arcilla, Santiago, 7-13
Apr 71, pp 37-47.
JPRS 53411

Jul 71

Public Works Minister Outlines Programs, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Arcilla, Santiago, 14-20 Apr 1971,
pp 45, 47.
JPSS 53456

July 71

New Book Recounts Allende Candidacy Story, by
Luis Hernandez Parker, 6 pp.
SPANISH. per. ~~Agencia~~, Santiago, Chile, 28 Apr-
4 May 1971, pp 8-10.
JPRS 50538

July 71

Christian Democrats, Unions Dispute Radio Rights,
by Mario Rojas, 5 pp.
SPANISH, por. Breilla, Santiago, Chile, 28 Apr-
4 May 1971, pp 10-11.
JPRS 53538

July 71

Report, Analysis of Christian Democratic Party
Congress, by Luis Hernandez Barker, Darío Rojas,
7 pp.
SPANISH. por, Ercilla, Santiago, Chile, 12-18
May 1971, pp 8-10.
JPRS 53592

July 71

background of Antiguerrilla Terrorism Described,
by Herman Call, 13 pp.
SPANISH, por. Armilla, Santiago, Chile, 12-18 May
1971, pp 25-30.
JPRS 53642

July 71

Revolutionaries Make Trouble Along Border. by
Luis Alvarez Ealtierra, 10 pp.
SPANISH, por. Exuilla. Santiago. 19-25 May 1971.
pp 21-25.
JPRS 53456

July 71

SPANISH

CD: 00766/71. V
17 June 1971 27

Spec
12 PP

When you lose your friends.

Chile, Excella, 2-3 June 1971.

Special type B - do not publish - Translator's
draft, plus one copy.

EXPEDITE

Candidates for University Rectorship State Views.
10 pp.
SPANISH. par. Boilla. Santiago, 2-8 June 1971.
pp 21-25.
JPRS 53561

July 71

President Allende Delivers Message to Congress.
by Carlos Sepulveda V., 23 pp.
SPANISH, par. Ersilla, Santiago, Chile, 2-8 June
1971, pp 37-49.
JPRS 53788

Aug 71

Problems of Communications Media Discussed, by
Carlos Sepulveda, 5 pp.
SPANISH, par. Exilla. Santiago, Chile, 16-22
June 1971, pp 42-43.
JPRS 53867

Sept 71

Report on Economic Delegation to Eastern Europe,
by Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5ppp.
SPANISH, per, Breilla. Santiago, 23-29 June 1971,
pp 4p-68.
JPRS 53779

Aug 71

Bengle Channel Issue to be Solved, 9 pp.
SPANISH, por. Lucilla, Santiago, 30 June-6 July
1971, pp 8-12.
JPRS 53779

Aug 71

Guerilla War of 1967 Reported on by Participants,
14 pp.
SPANISH, per, Excella, Santiago, Chile, 14-20
July 1971, pp 25-30.
JPRS 54113

Sept 71

Crisis at Concepcion University Discussed, by
Enrique Cid, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. Encilla, Santiago, Chile, 14-20 July
1971, pp 59-61.
JPRS 54011

Sept 71.

Death of Revolutionary Left Leader Analyzed,
by Abraham Santibanes. 7 pp.
SPANISH. np. Brella. Santiago, Chile. 25-31
Aug 1971. p 9.
JPRS 54121

Oct 71

Future of Private Education in Chile Examined,
8 pp.
SPANISH, por, Lucilla, Santiago, Chile, 25-31
Aug 1971, pp 27-30.
JPRS 54121

Oct 71.

Underground Operations of MIR Discussed, by
Luis Alvarez Baltierra, 6 pp.
SPANISH, par. ~~Lasilla~~, Santiago, Chile, 1-7 Sept
1971, pp 18-20.
JPRS 54330

Oct 71

The State's Role as a Banker, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 6 pp.
SPANISH, per. Excella, Santiago, 8-14 Sept 1971,
pp 63-64.
JPRS 34292

Oct 71.

UP Cultural Cadres Activities Criticized, by
Francisco Castillo, 9 pp.
STANDARD, por, Breilla, Santiago, Chile, 15-21
Sept 1971, pp 54-57.
JPRS 94292

Oct 71

Control of News Media in Chile is Explored, by
Barbara Seantleburg, 9 pp.
SPANISH, per. Excella, Santiago, 29 Sept-5 Oct
1971, pp 8-11,
JPRS 54396

Nov 71

Report on Chile's Balance of Payments, 8 pp.
SPANISH, por. ~~Enrique~~ Santiago, 27 Oct-2 Nov 1971,
pp 21-24.
JPRS 54550

Jan 72

First Year of Allende Government Reviewed, by
Luigi Hernandez Parker, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. ~~Brilla~~, Santiago, 3-9 Nov 1971,
pp 620.
JPRS 94775

Jan 72

Seminar on Chilean Path to Socialism Held, by
Alvaro Bery, 5 pp.
LACAMIN. par. LACILLA. Santiago, 3-9 Nov 1971.
pp 19-20.
JPRS 90775

Jan 72

University of Chile Factions Clash Over
Restructuration, by Marcia Scantlebury, 5 pp.
SIANES, por. Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 10-16
Nov 1971, pp 11-14.
JPRS 54647

Dec 71

Allende Seeks to Renegotiate Foreign Debt. by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5 pp.
SPANISH, par. Arilla. Santiago, Chile, 17-23
Nov 1971, pp 61-62.
JPRS 94735

Jan 72

Role of University in Andean Integration Discussed,
5 pp.

STANISLAW, por, Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 1-7 Dec
1971, pp 25-26.

JPRS 55137

Feb 72

Interview with former President Eduardo Frei.
10 pp.
SPAIN, per. Enrillo, Santiago, 22-28 Dec 1971.
pp 50-61.
JPRS 55029

Jan 72

Development Plan Aims at Expanded and Diversified Economy, by Emilio Filippi, 7 pp.
SANTIAGO, per, Breilla, Santiago, Chile, No 1902.
29 June 1971, pp 39-40.
JPRS 45043

Feb 74

Constitutional Tribunal Functions Explained, by
Hugo Lery, 5 pp.
STANIS, per, Preilla, Santiago, Chile, 2-8 Feb
1972, pp 12-13.
JPRS 55479

Mar 72

Possibilities for March 1973 Election Projected,
by Luis Hernandez Barker, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 23-29
Feb 1972, pp 8-9.
JINS 55534

Mar 72

Government Attempts to Offset Inflation, by
Ana Victoria Carranza, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, Arcilla, Santiago, Chile, 23-29 Feb
1972, pp 30-32.
JPRS 55632

Apr 72

Analysis of Financing of New Budget, Pay Raises,
by Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. Ercilla, Santiago, 8-14 Mar 1972,
pp 31-33.
JPRS 55815

May 72

Effects of Economic Situation on Copper Stated,
6 pp.
SPANISH, por, greilla, Santiago, Chile, 22-28
Mar 1972, pp 28-29.
JPRS 55855

May '72

Agrarian situation in Chile, 5 pp.
SPANISH, per, Arcilla, Santiago, 29 Mar-4 Apr
1972, pp 15-17.
JPRS 56042

May 72
C

Solutions to Trade Balance Problem Discussed,
by Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, Mauricio Carvalho,
6 pp.
SPANISH, np, Ercilla, Santiago, 5-11 Apr 1972,
pp 13-15.
JHRS 55878

May 72

Government Body Checks Administrative Abuses,
by Hector Llaneros, 6 pp.
SPANISH, per. Ercilla, Santiago, 7-13 June 1972,
pp 11-14.
JPRS 56494

July 72

Problems With Middle Management Reviewed, by
Eduo Mery, 5 pp.
SPANISH, np. Arcilla, Santiago, 21. 22 June 1972,
pp 12, 13.
JPRS 56732

Aug 72

Arica Speaks Out, by Hernan Hillas, 5 pp.
SPANISH, por. Ercilla, Santiago, 21-27 June 1972,
pp 16-17.
JFRH 56644

Aug 72

Equinox After the Riot, by Herman Gillas, 5 pp.
SPANISH, Per, Brezila, Santiago, 28 June-4 July
1972, pp 18-21.
JPRS 56604

Aug, 72

UP, FDC Business Self-Management Plans Compared,
by Emilio Filippi, 8 pp.
SPANISH, por. Ercilla, Santiago, 26 July-1 Aug 1972,
pp 10-13.
JPRS 56931

Sept 72

Chilean Economic, Political Situation Reviewed,
10 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 26 July-1 Aug 1972,
pp 32-38.
JPRS 57003

Sept 72

Government's New Economic Policy Analyzed, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vargas, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 2-8 Aug 1972,
pp 13-15.
JPRS 56966

Sept 72

Beef Shortage Becomes Critical, by
Hugo Hery S., 5 pp.
SPANISH, per. Ercilla, Santiago, 9-15 Aug 1972,
pp 18, 19, 21.
JPRS 57063

Sept 72

Recent History of Chilean Air Line Reviewed, by
Herman Mallin, 8 pp.
SPANISH, per. Areilla, Santiago, 16-22 Aug 1972,
pp 16-18.
JPRS 57077

Oct 72

Socialist Party's Implication in Violent Activities Reviewed, by Hernan Millia, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 15-20 Sept 1972,
pp 7-9.
JPRS 57252

Oct 72

Remedies for Economic Problems Analyzed, by
Carlos Sepulveda Vergara, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 13-20 Sept 1972,
pp 23-25.
JPRS 57303

Oct 72

Poll Shows Administration Losing Favor, 7 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 20-27 Sept 1972,
pp 10-11.
JPRS 57303

Oct 72

Details of 'Copper Plot' Given, by Hernan Millas,
8 pp.
SPANISH, per, Ercilla, Santiago, 27 Sept-3 Oct
1972, pp 12-14.
JPRS 57596

Dec 72

Newspapermen's Union in Difficulties, by
Mauricio Carvalho, 5 pp.
SPANISH, por, Ercilla, Santiago, 11 Oct 1972,
pp 50-51.
JPRS 57535

Nov 72